



Mark joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in March 2020, having spent the previous 14 years working as a Senior Structural Engineer for Aurecon.

Mark has over 35+ years experience within the Engineering sector. He has extensive experience in conducting site assessments, reporting on the suitability of host structures and adapting existing structures for new purposes.

His particular talents lie in the understanding of many modern and forgotten construction techniques of both domestic and institutional scale, bolstered by an admiration for historic structures and a tolerance to travel throughout Australia.

W [www.crdbce.com.au](http://www.crdbce.com.au)

A North Tower level 1, 527 Gregory Terrace | Fortitude Valley, QLD 4003 | Australia

## Mark Rushton

Chartered Structural Engineer - Brisbane

### Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Appropriate sustainable building solutions

### Experience

|                           |   |
|---------------------------|---|
| <b>Mar 2020 – Current</b> | Senior Forensic Engineer<br><i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>   |
| <b>2005 – 2019</b>        | Senior Structural Engineer<br><i>Aurecon</i>  |
| <b>2004 – 2005</b>        | Senior Engineer<br><i>Leddy Sergiacomi</i>  |
| <b>2000 – 2004</b>        | Structural Engineer<br><i>Connell Wagner</i>  |
| <b>1985 – 2000</b>        | Structural Engineer/Resident Engineer<br><i>Based in United Kingdom with multiple Engineering Consultants and Design Houses</i> |

### Qualifications & Training

|             |   |
|-------------|---|
| <b>1985</b> | BSc (Hons) in Civil Engineering<br><i>University of Bristol</i> |
|-------------|---|

### Licenses

- Registered Professional Engineer (QLD) Membership No. 09077